



Meeting Agenda and Reports
Monday, December 5th, 2016

Upcoming Events / Meetings

1. ESC & CCE LinkedIn Workshop 12:30-1pm on 4/7/16 in CCE Conference Room

Position Updates

1. President
 - a. Tampon / Pad Meeting
 - i. Abby VP Policy CCSC
 - b. Newsletter
 - i. Email Neha if you want her to include it in the newsletter
2. VP Finance
 - a. JCCC (total amount | ESC's contribution)
 - i. National Society of Black Engineers - up to \$648.00
 - ii. Black Theatre Ensemble - \$645.00 | \$96.75
 - iii. Columbia Right to Life - \$150.00 | \$0.00 (no SEAS students traveling)
3. VP Policy
 - a. Administrative
 - i. Adding attendance to website once if it gets back online
 - b. CCE (Nicho, Gary, Richa, Sid)
 - i. Report PDF In your inboxes & sent along to CCE
 - ii. Report findings: extensive under-representation among BME, ChemE, MechE, CivE
 - iii. LinkedIn Event on Wednesday (Nicho)
 - c. Smoking Policy Enforcement (Sid)
 - i. Lots of pushback in meeting with James McShane
 1. It's not the role of public safety to enforce the smoking rules, it is the student's
 - ii. Reaching out to Butler & Dean Kromm (will meet with Kromm this week or next)
 - iii. Butler signage has been designed
 - d. Carleton Commons (Priscilla, Pranav)
 - i. Legos proposal sent to Dean Brovman
 - ii. Waiting on CUIT for printer
 - e. Alumni Database (AK)
 - i. Making headway with ADI
 - f. Puppies (Joanna)
 - i. Hopefully will be working with RHLO to make this happen monthly next term
 - g. SRI Expansion (Tyler)
 - i. Discussion on identity in different fields
 - h. Data Collection/Surveys
 - i. QTAB, QLC (Tyler)

- ii. 3/2 Survey (Priscilla)
 - iii. Printer Survey (Pranav)
 - iv. CSA Survey (Izzet)
- 4. VP Student Life
 - a. Recap of Tree Lighting and Midnight in Mudd
 - i. Second Midnight in Mudd in the works...
 - b. Winter Welcome Back Event
 - c. Financing BTDubbs
 - i. Pcard
 - ii. Petty Cash
 - iii. Transportation Updates
 - d. Student Life Collaborations with University Life
 - e. Other student event ideas please submit to me!
- 5. 2018 President
 - a. CCE Alumni
 - i. partnered with ADI Labs
 - ii. chalked out our action plan
 - b. Hit a century with SEAS 1/4 zips
 - c. Boat Cruise
 - i. CCSC turned over a new leaf
- 6. 2019 President
 - a. 2 people interested in being a rep
 - b. Need 3 more people (one has to be on E-board) in ESC to help interview
- 7. 2020 President
 - a. 2020 Study Break 12/9 in John Jay Lounge
 - b. First Year Formal Tentative Date
 - i. 2/23 in Diana Event Oval
- 8. Technology Representative
 - a. Website
 - i. Service unsuspended, but server shut down for maintenance indefinitely
 - ii. Will most likely need to reupload all content, but formatting and text has been saved
 - iii. Meantime, agendas and Constitution are available by request to any ESC member

Discussion Topics

1. Presentation on Pads / Tampons distribution
2. CCE Alumni Database
3. Thank you